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Dear Jim Irror 

I arm  writinr primarily to rain any material x you may
 have 

that would support Atty. David Saichek's resolutions that w
ill b-

presented before the Young Lawyer's Section of the ABA starting 

Prb.12, in PhilcdPlel'in. Atty. -oiche 	n coci-rretin
- ACLU 

attorney in '511Tin11i—e ^ ,34 his resoluti)nr corn 9S nn off-shoot 

of the Milwaukee Chanter's FQIA COmmittr. 

I hnve not taken the expense of duplicatins' the presentation 

that Atty. ,7.oichp'?: sent the YL9 of the .17?11 because it runs appr
ox 

20 arc and I lm sendinr this messn--P certiried to insure 
that 

it ruches you. But in a nutshell thP revolutions contend 
the 

following7: 

1. The FBI and CIA have consistently violoted the 40 workinP.  

day time limit for deliverinr to the reouestinr party the 

records, files, etc. that have been requested under the 

2. ;T'Elr'n nrd 1r the -loch-rntr nrr d li'rpred the F-2I charP;es 

exe''bitnnt nums for their "search" and for their duplica-

tion. 

3. If the fees can be met then often the documents are so 

fl-z-,nitized" that they are almost indecinherable. 

Ile are most interested in the f)roblemn that you and 

:1,11'01] 7.1eisberr have with the FOIA r)s nmended with particular 

reference. to Y0117 nuits for JFK and 7LY msteriaJ. In addition 

'Te 1.7ould be interentPd in nny compleintt that either you or 
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Hnro7d h^ve corc.:sTtim- -,}tempt--1 to r-nin rerronal files held 

on you by the FBI and CTA. 

Any dunliention charr-es that you ,11.0-ht inrur in helpinp. 

us in thi•7. rrojact please bill the FilwaWcee Charter of the 

Wiscom7in Civil Lilnertiec for. 

I have enclosed a petition that locs not come from the 

the ACLU. It is the first product of a new group,Frotect 

Political Rights which will primarily address itself to 

lire of int llir-enne niTencies on the state, county nnd Acity 

levels. We hope this petition rill act ns 	counterforce to 

Kelley and Levi's nttacks on the FOIA—Privacy Acts. 

Good Luck in :our work! 

SincerelY, 
Jess Kleinert, for the 
Yilw. Chip. FOIA Comm. 
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